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Ms. Deborah Jordan
Director, Air Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:

May 21, 2013

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is
issuing an administrative amendment to the Major Facility Review permit for
the following facility.

Facility Application Type of

Number Facility Name Number Address Facility
A2066  Waste 23692 10840 Altamont Pass Road  Solid Waste

Management of Livermore, CA 94551 Landfill

Alameda County

The purpose of this amendment is to revise a non-federally enforceable toxic
air contaminant emission limit for the S-2 Altamont Landfill and to correct
typographical errors for several other toxic air contaminant limits.

Administrative amendments do not require EPA review and are effective upon

issuance.

The final permit can be viewed on the BAAQMD website at
http://www.baagmd.gov/pmt/title_v/public_notices.htm. We will also send the

documents to you via the Electronic Permit Submittal System. If you have any
questions regarding this project, please call Dennis T. Jang, Senior Air Quality

Engineer, at (415) 749-4707.
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Sincerely yours,

Signed by Jim Karas

Jim Karas

Director of Engineering Division




